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* * * * * *

PROCEEDINGS

September 10, 2010 8:08 a.m.

MR. MCPHERSON: People who wish to speak
this morning, if you have not filled out the
yellow speaker card which is located against the
wall there on the table, please fill one out and
give it to Ms. Sanford.

Even i1if you submitted written material we
are still asking that you fill out that yellow
speaker card so we can determine how many people
wish to speak and make sure that you have the
opportunity to do so.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Good morning everybody.
For the record, my name is Dr. Fred Bearison.
I'm the Chairman of the Boards of Medicine and
Osteopathic Medicine. I'm Chairman of the
Committee though.

The Boards of Osteopathic Medicine Pain
Management Clinic Standards of Practice Joint
Committee. It is September 10, 2010 and we are
at the Hyatt Regency Orlando International
Airport.

Mr. McPherson, will you please call roll?
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MR. MCPHERSON: Yes, sir. Dr. Bearison?

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Present.

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Burns?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Present.

MR. MCPHERSON: Ms. Goersch?

MS. GOERSCH: Here.

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Steven Rosenberg?

DR. ROSENBERG: Present.

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Tucker?

DR. TUCKER: Present.

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Rose?

DR. ROSE: Present.

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Winchester?

DR. WINCHESTER: Here.

MR. MCPHERSON: Also present Anthony
Jusevitch and Larry McPherson, Executive
Directors.

Donna McNulty, Ed Tellechea, Board Counsel.

Nancy Murphy, Paralegal.

Crystal Sanford and Christy Robinson,
Program Operations Administrator.

You have a quorum, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Thank you,

Mr. McPherson.

First what I'd like to do is to go ahead
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and ask Mr. McPherson to give us a brief
overview of why we're here, a little bit about
past events and what our plans and expectations
are for today's meeting.

Mr. McPherson.

MR. MCPHERSON: Thank you Mr. Chair.

This meeting of the Joint Committee is
being held today to address rule making in order
to implement legislative provisions on pain
management clinics. The purpose of today's
meeting is to address two specific items in
those pain clinic statues.

Ttem number one which will be addressed
first by the Committee is accreditation. The
statute provides that in lieu of an annual
inspection by the Department of Health, that a
Board approved organization that has accredited
a paln management clinic would be acceptable
instead of having an annual inspection.

So the first item is to determine what
standards should the Boards have in deciding who
would be approved as a national -- who would be
approved as an accrediting organization. These
organizations have to be Board approved. In

order for the Boards to approve them, they have
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to have standards. So step one, what standards
should there be for approving accrediting
organizations.

The second item is the statute requires
that the Boards developed a rule that places a
limit on the number of schedule two and three in
Alprazolam that can be written at a pain
management clinic during a 24-hour period. So
that would be the second item.

And for both of these items we have
received material from interested parties. The
Board members, the Committee members have
received those materials. They either have them
on a disk using their laptop. Some may have
paper copies. Paper copies of all the materials
they have are located on that table for your
review.

The Committee would ask that if you're
interested to speak, please fill out a speaker
card. Beginning with accreditations the
Committee will ask for those who wish to speak
to come forward. We understand that there is a
lot of interest and a lot of passion in some of
these issues. We would ask everybody to please

be mindful of that. We will certainly treat you
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with respect and we would like you to treat the
Board members with respect in your
presentations.

The Chair has said that with regard to
lunch, I guess we'll need to see how we are
progressing, but we anticipate there'd be a, you
know, a break at about 10. And then whether or
not we take a lunch break will depend upon how,
you know, how we're proceeding.

So is there anything else, sir,
administratively or Mr. Tellechea, Donna
McNulty?

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Thank you
Mr. McPherson.

Before we formally get started, I would
Just like to take a minute to again thank very
much my fellow Committee members. This has been
a long arduous task, and I'm sure it's going to
continue on and it's taking an extraordinary
amount of time out of everybody's busy day. As
I'm sure most of you in the audience know that
the members of this Committee, the doctors, the
MDs, the DOs and our council members, we don't
get paid to do this. It's all volunteer work.

So, again, I want to thank very much my

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Committee members for taking all the time that
they have in order to accomplish what we need
to.

And second, I would like to also thank the
staff because this is just extra work for them
in addition to doing their daily work which is
enormous. They've also be saddled with this
responsibility to get us all the information
ready for the meeting. $So, again, I want to go
ahead and thank the staff for everything that
they've done in order to get us where we are
today and get us the materials in a prompt
manner so we had time to review them.

What I'd like to do first then is to go
ahead and discuss the first issue of the
accreditation agencies, and we'll go ahead and
hear testimony on that. And then when we decide
that portion is complete, then we'll go ahead
and shift over to discuss the second issue which
is the prescription issues.

So what I'd ask of the speakers is to stay
very focused. If you want to speak on both
issues, that's absolutely fine, but again I
don't want to mix the two. I want to just have

you first speak on the first topic, and then
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later when we discuss the second topic, you can
come back and discuss that. But please limit
your comments specifically to that first issue.

I think we'll go ahead and start with the
speaker cards. They're in no specific order.

At this point in time -- how many do we have
Mr. McPherson? Approximately.

MR. MCPHERSON: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. So we have seven
cards. So at this point I'm not going to set
any specific time limit, but I would anticipate
that nobody is going to be speaking for more
than let's say 10 to 12 minutes. So we can kind
of keep that in the back of our minds, but we
have 12 so far that we can -- people stay
focused then 10 minutes would be a reasonable
amount of time for them to get their point
across.

Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Mr. Chair, perhaps as a
starting point all members have been provided
with a copy of the current rule on accreditation
of organizations for office surgery. That
actually sets out a lot of the issues that the

Committee may feel would be appropriate for the
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work today.

So if -- you might want to look at that.
Look at the accreditation standards for office
surgery. I think that would be a good starting
point as we approach the accreditation issue and
of course copies of that rule are on the table
for the public.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson, that's
this here?

MR. MCPHERSON: Right.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: And everybody has —--

MR. MCPHERSON: Does everybody have that?

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: And that was rule
64B8-9.0092.

MR. MCPHERSON: Right.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Entitled, "The Approval
of Physician Office Accrediting Organizations."

MR. MCPHERSON: Right. Does everybody have
that for reference?

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Great.

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: That's just another
example of how great this staff is. Everything
is here, ready, identified and out for the

public. So thanks, again.
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MR. MCPHERSON: Now, it was Mr. Tellechea
suggested that we do that.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I thought it was yours
Larry.

MR. MCPHERSON: Members and the public,
there are written materials that have been
provided on the accreditation issue. We have
materials from AAAASF in Book 1, Tab 11. From
AAAHC, Book 1, Tab 12. From CARF, Book 2, Tab
13. From IMQ, Book 3, Tab 14. The Joint
Commission, Book 2, Tab 15. American Academy of
Pain Management, Book 2, Tab 16. And
additionally they sent their materials which is
as a handout. And then something from ISA, Book
2, Tab 23.

So having said that, I've just shuffled the
cards here in no particular order. Dr. Cordner
(ph), I see your speaker card. Did you wish to
speak on the accreditation?

DR. CORDNER: (Not using microphone.)

MR. MCPHERSON: I have attorney Anna Small
from Broad and Cassel. Did you wish to speak on
the accreditation issue?

MS. SMALL: (Not using microphone.)

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay. We'll go through
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these again for the second part.

We have Mr. Chris Nuland. You're down for
prescription.

MR. NULAND: (Not using microphone.)

MR. MCPHERSON: Only. Okay.

Mr. Sloan, did you wish to speak on the
accreditation issue?

MR. SLOAN: (Not using microphone.)

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay. Thank you.

Mr. Sloan, I think -- did you provide any
written material on this one?

MR. SLOAN: No.

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay.

THE REPORTER: Please raise your right
hand.

Do you swear or affirm that the testimony
given here today will be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth?

MR. SLOAN: I do.

I didn't supply one of these, but AHCA
licensed and risk managed, and I just want to
show you the policy and procedures not only for
risk management, but for AAAHC.

(Not using microphone.)

THE REPORTER: Mr. Sloan, you may want to
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speak in the mic so it's being recorded.

MR. SLOAN: Okay. These are my policies
and procedures and they're not duplicates. This
all requires AAAHC and risk management.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Is there a bottom to
that box?

MR. SLOAN: I had to go buy this box
yesterday.

This is what I need to do for AAAHC and for
my risk management, actually I've done most of
it. The red book is what we call our felony
book.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Can you just speak up a
little because they're recording this.

MR. SLOAN: This is the red book which is
the AHCA book, the DOH book. We call it the
felony book because most of the stuff if you
violate is a felony. But this is all policies
and procedures for AAAHC and for risk management
of a pain clinic.

And it's a lot of stuff. I'm not even
finished reading all of it and implementing all
of it. The majority I have, but that's why I
support the AAAHC because it's part of the risk

management program. And I've spent $7,000 from
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my clinics on risk management.

That's really all I have to say 1s between
the American Academy of Pain Medicine or Pain
Management and AAAHC, this gets me accredited.
And another probably 6 or $7,000 per clinic, but
this is my submission for the agency or AAAHC --
excuse me AAAHC.

I really don't have a lot more to add
except that that's a lot of books. But if you
have questions on all this stuff --

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Tucker?

DR. TUCKER: Let me make sure I understood.
Tf he's accredited then he doesn't have to have
the annual inspections.

AUDIENCE MEMBER: (Not using microphone.)

DR. TUCKER: Okay.

MR. SLOAN: Right. If you -- which ever
agencies you approve for accreditation --

DR. TUCKER: Okay.

MR. SLOAN: I've asked for AAAHC and
American Academy of Pain Management because
those two would require all this.

DR. TUCKER: Okay. Thank you.

MR. SLOAN: And they also work in sync with

the risk manager the State of Florida License
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Risk Manager.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Mr. Sloan, could you
summarize what that agency does when they come
to one of your clinics? The types of things
they look at.

MR. SLOAN: Well, they look at all your
policies and procedures and I mean, everything
from -- here let me just go through this red
book. You know, things that you've even set up
which are natural disaster plans, evacuation
plans, cleanliness, infectious control, waste
management.

They do a complete survey, I believe
they're usually there -- the risk manager was
there for a day in each clinic, and I believe
AAAHC is there for two days. And I haven't gone
through the AAAHC yet, but it's a rather
significant survey of the clinic.

They go through your charts, your record
keeping, your forms, adverse incidents, all
that. I mean, it -- it's the same or similar to
what you set up for level one or level two and
three surgical centers which I believe AAAHC is

set up for.
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So it's basically, yeah, risk -- well, risk
manager does the risk management assessments,
but I guess AAAHC also oversees the risk
management assessment. I mean it's -- for a
self-paying clinic, it's a lot of stuff to get
done. And you know, things like equipment our
EKG machines have to go through annual testing,
certification, so on and so forth.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Tucker and then
Dr. Rosenberg.

DR. TUCKER: I just have a question and I'm
not sure who to direct this to. I presume that
AAAHC is nationally recognized.

MR. SLOAN: Right. And I think they're
here representing themselves here.

DR. TUCKER: Okay. And the American -- the
other one that you supported was American
Academy of Pain Management.

Are they nationally recognized.

MR. SLOAN: I believe they -- I don't know
what national -- they'll let them answer all
those question themselves.

DR. TUCKER: Okay.

MR. SLOAN: But they are the —-- the

American Academy of Pain Management has been
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doing specifically pain clinics and pain offices

DR. TUCKER: Uh-huh.

MR. SLOAN: -- since 1988. That's been --
so they probably have the longest history of
setting up accredited pain clinics than anybody
else.

DR. TUCKER: Okay. Thank you.

MR. SLOAN: (Not using microphone.)

DR. ROSENBERG: Well, if AAAHC is here, 1I'd
rather ask them the questions.

MR. SLOAN: Yeah, that's agreed.

DR. ROSENBERG: Thank you.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Rose?

DR. ROSE: This is a question for review.
If -- the state comes in and does the
evaluations on an annual basis, correct? Any
other agency that we deem to have the authority
to do it, they would also have to do it on
annual basis. Only what on their current cycle
is. And the report of all other findings are
reportable to the Department.

MR. MCPHERSON: That is what we would
expect this Committee to recommend in the rule

before they would accredit someone that they
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would do that. Yes, sir.

DR. ROSE: And we have specific
requirements that have been mandated either by
rule or the law that those agencies who we
decide to inspect for us or accredit the bodies
would have to agree to inspect for that may be
probably in most cases the same, but there could
be some things that are different than what
they're normally doing in the course of
inspecting his business.

MR. MCPHERSON: Yes, sir.

MR. SLOAN: The other thing is and part of
your rules already that risk management reports
are required to be given to the State and you
have to abide by them. The State has the right
to review them. And they have to be kept on
file.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. Tellechea, did you
want to say something?

MR. TELLECHEA: Yeah. If you —- I
encourage you all to take a look at these -- the
rules on office surgery 9.0092 approval position
office of accrediting organizations that have
been handed out to you. This was written as

part of -—- well, at the end of a long arduous
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process when the Board of Medicine had problems
with one accrediting agency that we were
involved in lots of litigation.

And I think it addresses some of those
issues that you've already raised, Dr. Rose.
The language in here of course it's not all
going to be strictly applicable to pain clinics
because, you know, it deals with office surgery,
but some of the generalized requirements in
there regarding, you know, what their standards
have to be and how long they are accredited and
the responsibilities to the department and all
that is in that rule in there, especially on the
last page of the rule. That's just some general
stuff that I think could be applicable to the
circumstances too.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. Thank you.
Ms. Sanford, just wanted to clarify. This
organization are they approved to do inspections
for the office surgery now?

MS. SANFORD: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Right. So they're
currently doing that. Okay. And how about the
other organization? Do you know? That

Mr. Sloan mentioned. What was the other one,
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Mr. Sloan?

MR. SLOAN: American Academy of Pain
Management --

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: No, they're not. But
they're not accredited as far as the office
surgery.

MS. SANFORD: No.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay.

MR. TELLECHEA: The ones that are
nationally accreditized organizations that are
approved are AAAASF, AAAHC, JACO and then the
Board of Medicine has also approved IMQ.

MS. SANFORD: IMQ, yes.

MR. TELLECHEA: And that's for the office
surgery, correct?

MR. MCPHERSON: I should have brought the
-—- there's a parallel rule for osteopathic
medicine. Have they -- is there a -- do we have
that?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Yes. Our rule also
includes those entities plus the AOA and HFAP
which is a Healthcare Facilities Accreditation
Program.

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay. Thank you, Doctor.

MR. SLOAN: Just remember that the only one
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is the American Academy of Pain Management is
specifically to pain clinics and always has
been. It doesn't do anything else but pain
management and has for 20 years, I guess.

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay. Is there any other
Committee members have questions for Mr. Sloan?

DR. ROSE: How often are you inspected?
How often is your review?

MR. SLOAN: Well, my risk management is
annually and they're under contract. I have not
yet applied for the AAAHC. I just did the risk
management and now begin the process of
implementing everything and doing my AAAHC. I
think they are biannually, but they're here and
they'll be able to answer all the questions in
detail. I'm just still getting ready for it.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Very well. Thank you
very much for your concise presentation.

Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Tracy, I see your card,
but you have -- you wish to speak on the script
issue.

DR. TRACY: (Not using microphone.)

MR. MCPHERSON: Charles Chase, Florida

Society of Anesthesiologists, do you wish to
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speak on accreditation?

DR. CHASE: Yes, sir.

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Sir, be sworn in.

THE REPORTER: Please raise your right
hand. Do you swear or affirm that the testimony
given here today will be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth?

DR. CHASE: Yes.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: If you can Jjust give us
a little bit about who you are and who you
represent and go from there please.

DR. CHASE: Good morning. Thank you. I'd
like to thank the Board for allowing me to speak
this morning. My name is Charles Chase. I'm
the vice president of the Florida Society of
Anesthesiologists. I'm here representing my
society and especially Raphael Miguel who's
worked tireless hours on this issue.

Our position on the accreditation
organizations is that we would recommend only
approving those organizations that are also
approved by CMS which would be the Joint

Commission, AAAHC and the AAAASF.
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The reason for this is after having gone
through office based surgery regulations, we
found that overnight organizations were cropping
up that reported to be national accrediting
organizations and they did their job random,
casually and ineffectively. And many of these
organizations disapproved no one.

So after going through the organization
being, you know, kicked out and not being
allowed to do accrediting anymore, what we've
found is that those organizations already
approved by CMS seem to be the ones that are
most reasonable in allowing the Board's
discretion on this issue.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Tellechea?

MR. TELLECHEA: I hate to disagree with you
on this, but that's not true. It was one
organization. It was called the Florida Academy
of Cosmetic Surgery, and it was only a statewide
organization that came up.

And the reason I'm familiar with this is
because I'm the one who litigated both of the
cases when it went to DOAH twice when they were

disapproved. So there was only one organization
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that popped up other than the national
organizations and once that one went away, you
know, once we tried both those cases at DOAH and
they were disapproved both times, they went
away.

DR. CHASE: I see.

MR. TELLECHEA: So there wasn't a
proliferation of any entities popping up
claiming to be national organizations wanting to
be accrediting agencies for the Board. We've
only dealt with that one entity.

DR. CHASE: Are you familiar with the
Florida Association of Inspectors?

MR. TELLECHEA: Never dealt with them.
They've never been approved by the Board. They
haven't even applied to be approved by the
Board.

DR. CHASE: Okay.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Committee members?

Dr. Tucker, did you want to say something?

DR. TUCKER: I just -- you mentioned AAAASF
and AAAHC were CMS approved. JACO -- I thought
JACO was as well.

DR. CHASE: Well, JACO is Joint Commission.

They changed their name.
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DR. TUCKER: But are they -- they're CMS
approved.

DR. CHASE: Yes.

DR. TUCKER: Okay. All right.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. Thank you, sir.

Oh, Mr. Tellechea.

MR. TELLECHEA: I just want to say one
thing. When we go over these entities and we
decide who needs to be approved and who not
needs to be approved, just by saying that
they're CMS approved -- I mean, I don't, you
know, that's not going to get us where we need
to go.

DR. CHASE: Right.

MR. TELLECHEA: Because 1f we're just going
to say that we're going to approve people
because they're CMS approved, we need to say
why. You know, it needs to give some type of
standard for it because otherwise, you know, if
you approve everyone that's CMS approved then
other people that are not CMS approved and they
start challenging that, you know, you're going
to have an arbitrary compreciousness issue
coming up.

Just saying CMS approved is not good
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enough. You need to say why the CMS approved
people or the entities are the best entities. I
just encourage you to take a look at that.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Well, thank you for
those comments.

DR. CHASE: Thank you, sir.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson, next up.

MR. MCPHERSON: Dr. Natal. Did I pronounce
that right? Natel, Natal?

DR. NATAL: Yes, that is correct.

MR. MCPHERSON: With the American -- the
American Academy of Pain Management. Did you
wish to speak on this issue?

DR. NATAL: (Not using microphone.)

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay.

DR. NATAL: Good morning, everyone. We
have a power point presentation.
(Unintelligible.)

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Christy, this was the
organization I had given approval?

DR. NATAL: Yes. Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. And if you could
limit the presentation to about 10 minutes or so
and then that way it'll leave us time for

questions.
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DR. NATAL: We'll--

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Otherwise people --

DR. NATAL: I think we were told 15
minutes, but we'll really try to keep it --

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. We appreciate
it.

DR. NATAL: -- real fast.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Otherwise, after the
first 10 or 12 you may need to pass out popcorn.

DR. NATAL: We'll tell jokes and make it
fun.

(Pause in proceedings.)

THE REPORTER: Can you raise your right
hand? Do you swear or affirm that the testimony
you give here today will be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth?

DR. NATAL: I do.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Are you all ready?

DR. NATAL: Yes. Sorry for the delay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Do you need the lights
down?

MR. HUSEMAN: No. That's fine.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: If you can please
identify yourselves when and we get started.

MR. HUSEMAN: Thank you. My name 1s Rusty
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Huseman. I serve as general counsel for the
American Academy of Pain Management. I'm
honored to be here before this Board again, and
we've seen you on many occasions.

This morning before I turn it over to our
speakers, I would like to make this one clear
distinction that as Mr. Tellechea, Ed --

AUDIENCE MEMBER: Ed.

MR. HUSEMAN: Thank you. I've said it
wrong. I've spelled it wrong. Has said there
is a distinction between the office surgery rule
and this pain clinic rule. And there are two
distinct interview, accreditation and inspection
processes here, and that's one thing the Board
needs to keep in mind when we're talking about
this.

We need to have as someone —-- the Boards
need to have as someone who is going to add
value to not only to the rule, but also to the
Boards in this process. So what you're going to
hear from us this morning are basically three
themes. The legacy of the American Academy
which has a long history as you've already kind
of heard about. The fact that we're outcome

driven aimed at improving patient quality. And
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number three we take a consultative approach or
depending on what part of the country you're
from a consultative approach on the
accreditation and inspection.

And we do that because we believe that
there's more to pain management than just the
administration of opioids. That it's an
interdisciplinary process and that by taking a
consultative approach to this process, the
educational process, we can ensure that a) the
pain mills we don't want are gone and that the
good businesses, the good practices that remain
are doing an excellent job. They're not only
following the rule, but they're treating our
patients well.

And that's what this Board is charged to
do, both Boards in fact, is patient safety. So
with that, I'll turn the mic over to Lennie
Duensing the executive director of the American
Academy of Pain Management.

MS. DUENSING: Good morning. And I thank
you for this opportunity to present our pain
program accreditation. I know that I'm not a
new face to you or getting to be -- to be very

familiar faces to one another.
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Just, again, I've said this before at past
meetings and I've been to every meeting since a
year ago August, to the hearings and to the
workshops. The American Academy of Pain
Management is an organization that's been around
since 1988.

It has always been, since it's inception,
interdisciplinary and multidisciplinary because
as Rusty just said we have the -- we hold the
belief, I mean, we know that pain is very
complex and it needs to be completed through a
multimodal way of care. We are integrative
meaning that we are patient centered. We're
evidence based and we bring together all
modalities necessary to treat pain.

The Academy has -- is the largest pain
management organization. We have 5,000 members.
About 60 percent are physicians, DOs and MDs.

In the last years because of this terrible rise
and the diversion and abuse of opioid
analgesics, we've focused a lot of our education
not just on how to prescribe but on risk
management.

And I think this is really what we're

looking at here in Florida. It's not just
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general education or looking at -- looking at
what doctors need to know about these drugs.

The specific education that they need and what
we're look at as we're going into clinics here
in Florida and all over the country is how well
they're managing the risks associated with these
medications.

You know, we know that they're extremely
valuable for many patients, but they're not
called controlled substances for nothing. So
that's part of our work and I would like to
introduce you to, to talk more specifically
about our pain program accreditation, my two
colleagues, Dr. Bianca Natal and Dr. Larry
Short.

So I'll turn it over to our new PPA
director who has just come on in the last couple
of weeks. So Dr. Natal?

DR. NATAL: Good morning, everyone. I'm
Dr. Maria Bianca Natal. I'm a clinical
psychologist and a retired United States Army
Medical Service Corp Officer. I am the newest
member of the American Academy of Pain
Management, and I serve as the director of the

pain program accreditation.
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The pain program accreditation has been the
industry leader providing direction and
specifically meeting the clinical and
organizational needs of pain management
facilities. PPA has demonstrated track record
in developing and standardizing pain management
practices for nearly two decades. I say again,
two decades.

Pain program accreditation's mission is to
provide pain management practices with a
framework of evidence based guidelines to ensure
optimal patient care. Pain program
accreditation is a voluntary program -- okay.
This is not in order. Okay.

Pain program accreditation requires
facilities to meet five categories of standards.
These standards are organizational purpose and
operations. This addresses policies and
procedures that our mission specific -- mission
statement address the population being served
client demographics.

Business practices. Dealing with business
plans and addressing patient care policies,
legalities, liability, et cetera.

Personnel management. Dealing with
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position descriptions, Jjob descriptions,
competency, personnel files.

Physical safety. Dealing with the health
and safety of facilities to include OSHA,
meeting OSHA and ADA requirements.

Clinical operations. Dealing with every
aspect of the clinical documentation of patients
records, eye treatment plans, patient
involvement and input. The patient's needs
being determined.

Dr. Short?

DR. SHORT: My name is Dr. Larry Short and
I am a professional counselor. I'm also 22
years retired Air Force and during that period,
I had -- I guess the word would be pleasure --
of working with the Air Force Medical IG on a
couple of processes. So I'm very familiar with
the Attila the Hun model of survey of
operations.

The Academy's normal process is not that,
however. The PPA is a voluntary program. It
focuses on organizations who really want to be
the very best that they can be both in terms of
patient services as well as scope of services.

To be eligible for survey with our
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organization, the program must have been
operational for at least six months although
generally speaking, organizations are
operational for about 24 months before they even
apply.

They must commit fully to a —-- to the
process at the patient service level, at the
medical direction level and at the executive
level, perform an extensive self-assessment
across the five categories of standards that we
just covered a second ago.

And of course also document that they are
in compliance with any state or local laws or
regulations that would govern their operation in
their particular areas.

Accreditation really validates four things
about administrative and patient care. And
basically here are those four.

First of all the operations are conducted
in a consistent and standardized way. Second
that they're driven by policies and procedures
and the process that we follow is very much
policy and procedure driven. That they are
compliant with regulatory requirements. And

that they are accountable to produce quality
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outcomes and to produce patient care that is
definable in terms of assisting the patient with
his or her pain issues.

Now this particular approach provides a
feedback loop, if you will. That consists of
policies which determine what is done.
Procedures which discuss how those things are
done. Documentation that proves that those
things are done. And outcome measures which
show how well those things are done.

And when you put these four things
together, it results in a recurring process that
not only improves patient outcomes, but also
improves organizational effectiveness. It also
provides an educational framework which
organizations may, at their discretion, use to
either establish a broader referral base or to
extend their catchment areas.

In addition AAPMPPA program provides
initial assessment and ongoing consultations
throughout the accreditation period, not just at
survey time. It provides onsite monitoring
initially and it is required or requested during
the three year period. It is a value even in

terms of focusing on policies and practices and
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feedback on those issues.

It is focused on outcomes measurement

includes use of a pain outcomes profile which is

an instrument developed by the Academy
specifically for the purpose of measuring pain
treatment outcomes. Clinical survey teams of
either one or two individuals depending on the
needs of the organization certified.

As we mentioned, it's a three-year
accreditation cycle with annual reviews which
include submission of documentation, phone
conferences and follow-up visits i1if those seem
to be required. And of course all this comes
complete with membership in the Academy along
with access to other Academy services.

This process is provided in a very
cost-effective way. With the fee structure is
as you see there in front of you that really
comes out to really a little less than $5,000
from initial application through completion of
the survey process.

DR. NATAL: In summary, I hope that you
have taken a look at some of the letters from

our facilities. I think that they show the

level -- the quality of care that, you know, the
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quality of service that we do provide.

I believe that the Academy can provide
value—-added benefits to these Boards of Medicine
and reduce, you know, reduce the problems that
are happening with our pill mills and provide
better patient care for the people in pain who
are suffering.

So we thank you very much for giving us
this time. We welcome any questions.

DR. SHORT: Is anybody still awake?

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Well, thank you very
much for keeping within the time limit.

Dr. Burns.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Could you speak on the
training or the credentials of your surveyors?

DR. SHORT: The surveyors are individuals
who are themselves a part of an accredited
organization either in a administrative or a
clinical capacity. They are —-- if they are
clinical, they are generally trained at the
doctor level within their specialty. Since the
Academy uses multiple specialties we do stay
within those.

They generally have an area of expertise

that carries through with the consultative model
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of the accreditation process. So they are both
experienced clinicians as well as experienced
surveyors. We do have a process of surveyor
training that we go through and emphasizes both
the standards based and the consultative base of
the program.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Who currently recognizes
the PPA?

DR. SHORT: The PPA is not recognized by an
organizational body that I know of.

DR. NATAL: It's just that we've been doing
it for -- we keep repeating. It's been going on
for 20 years.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Right.

DR. NATAL: There's some insurance
companies that accept it and it's changing in
it's meaning. For years organizations have used
PPA to improve their business, to improve their
clinical practices. What's happening now that
we're finding more and more around the country
is that because of what's happening with a rise
in the diversion of use of opioids, they're
using it to demonstrate to their communities, to
their peers and to regulatory bodies that they

have gone through a very rigorous process.
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It is a very rigorous process. And I would
ask you to contact any of our facilities to find
out.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Specifically --

DR. SHORT: Actually, Jjust one more thing I
might add to that. There have been two
insurance companies, Aetna and Cigna, which have
recently negotiated -- renegotiated contract
with our accredited organizations. They look
very closely at the accreditation process and
determined that it was acceptable to meet their
needs.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Do you have any
recognition by NCQA?

DR. SHORT: No.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Any recognition by
ACGME?

DR. NATAL: No.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Any recognition by any
State Department of Health?

MR. HUSEMAN: Once you decide to elect us
as part of your selection --

DR. SHORT: There would be one.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And when you base your

quality standards, do you use any national
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standards such as National Quality Forum or
other entities, if you could specify?

DR. SHORT: The standards are based on
existing standards within the field as well as
standards of organizational assessment. So,
yes, those types of things are used. And the
standards are reviewed and revised every three
years.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Tucker?

DR. TUCKER: Let me make sure I understood.
Thus far you're accreditation has been
voluntary; is that correct?

DR. SHORT: That is correct. It is an
entirely voluntary process.

DR. TUCKER: Can you give me -- and this
may be a very difficult question to answer, but
can you give me a percentage of Florida pain
management practices that have been accredited
by your agency?

DR. SHORT: We currently have five
accredited programs in Florida.

DR. TUCKER: Five out of thousands? No?

DR. SHORT: I don't know.

DR. TUCKER: I mean, you didn't say five
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percent. You mean five total.

DR. SHORT: Five total. That's correct.

DR. TUCKER: Okay.

DR. NATAL: For the purposes of answering
right now -- for the purposes of answering your
question immediately, we can't provide that
information, but I think what Dr. Short is
saying is that currently there are five
accredited agencies in Florida. That doesn't
mean that since the inception of PPA and the
accrediting process that there's only been five.
We can get back to you with that information.

DR. TUCKER: That would be helpful.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Rose?

DR. ROSE: Nationally, how many programs
does your organization inspect a year?

DR. SHORT: We currently have 51
accredited. We have 24 that are in the process
of actively preparing to get accredited.
Generally speaking, the number of accredited per
year will range anywhere from 15, probably on
the low end -- and my experience -- I've been
involved with the program since 1991. So
generally from 15 to about 22.

DR. ROSE: Are those -- that includes both
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the first time applicants to become accredited
and/or reinspections or renewals?

DR. SHORT: That is correct.

DR. ROSE: How many of those are
approximately are first time applying to be
accredited by your organization?

DR. SHORT: Approximately 40 percent.

DR. ROSE: 40 percent?

DR. SHORT: The --

DR. ROSE: And of those 40 percent how many
of them pass on the first time without any
corrections they need to do and then about how
many need to come back and find some minor
changes and how many out and out just fail it?

DR. SHORT: Well, historically about 90
percent. Basically the organizations are
provided with the standards. This is not really
a pop quiz. So there's nothing secret about
this at all. If the organization does the
self-study and does that adequately, our
organizations tell us often times that's the
most useful part of the process. It allows them
to —-

MR. MCPHERSON: Excuse me, sir. Can you

speak in the microphone? I'm having a difficult
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time hearing you.

DR. SHORT: -- which -- our organizations
tell us that the self-study processes is really
often times the most helpful part of the
process. Because it allows them to take a look
at themselves and to discuss those issues among
themselves. The organizations that really don't
complete the survey are those that decide for
some reason they don't want to put the effort
into it or simply do not prepare adequately.

So we do have a one year provisional and
then the Board of Directors of course is the
deciding body in this regard and certainly they
can decide to deny the accreditation completely.

DR. ROSE: How many days does the
inspection process last on site?

DR. SHORT: At present the survey process
is a one-day process.

DR. ROSE: And can you construct out the
organization relationship between the American
Academy of Pain Management and this particular
entity that's doing the accreditation -- are you
one in the same? Because I see the same people
here on both things and how is that

organizationally and is there -- could there be
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potential conflicts between one group that's
certifying people and pain and also on the other
hand inspecting them? Is that part of the same
agency or a related agency?

Mr. Huseman: Let me try to address that.
American Academy of Pain Management if it would
be responsible for inspecting any of its own
members, it has a standard of the rule that the
Boards will adopt. And that rule is going to be
set down and I'm suspecting that as we've done
before, the criteria will be set and the entity
that you select to assist in these
accreditations and inspections are going to have
to meet at a minimum that criteria.

So it's not going to be a choice of whether
or not we like or we dislike or they're a member
or not a member. Because that's where as Ed was
saying before that's where some potential
problems and conflicts get in.

DR. ROSE: And who oversees your
organization? Some people talked about if you
were nationally recognized or whatever. Is
there -- what Board overlooks your whole
process? In other words, who inspects the

inspectors to make sure that you all are living
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up to the top quality as an inspection
organization yourself? Are there national
groups that you could be reviewed by or
accredited by that says you're doing things that
are the standard of inspections for inspecting
bodies or not?

DR. NATAL: No -- we don't. We don't. I
mean, 1f you want to know how it's structured,
the -- again, since -- almost since the
beginning of the American Academy of Pain
Management we have a service that's called pain
program accreditation.

The way that it's run is that we have a
committee consisting of -- there's a -- we have
a director. We have other staff members. We
have the survey team. Dr. Short is actually the
trainer and has been for a long time of the
surveyors. It's a very rigorous process. We
don't go into places without taking -- I mean,
this is something that we take very seriously.

The board of directors of the Academy
ultimately oversees and makes as Dr. Short's,
certain decisions when it comes to when there
are questions. The decisions and the way that

we move forward is through -- through various
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processes that the Committee takes on along with
the director.

Is that explaining it to you? But we don't
have -- there's not like -- we don't have
another agency. There's not another agency
that's approved us.

Again, we understand that right now, things
are very different. You know, this was
something that we —-- that facilities and clinics
gain great benefit from and we hear it one after
the other that they've really improved their
businesses.

Things are different now out in the field
and we understand that. You know, and we
understand that there -- the standards are
changing.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I want to kind of wrap
this up, but I know Dr. Rosenberg had his hand
up and I think Dr. Burns did.

DR. ROSENBERG: I was Jjust curious. Have
you applied for accreditation at -- in any other
state and been turned down?

DR. SHORT: No.

DR. ROSENBERG: So this is the first state

you're applying for?
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DR. SHORT: That's correct.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Thank you. Dr. Burns.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Just for clarification
for other Committee members, I heard in your
testimony that you used doctoral level
surveyors. Do you use any —--

DR. SHORT: Within the specialty. There
are some administrative surveyors who are not —--

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Sir, can you speak in
the microphone?

DR. SHORT: There are some administrator
surveyors who are not doctorally trained.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: 1In the five facilities
that have been inspected and approved here in
Florida that you have use the PPA program with,
have any of those five had board certified
physician surveyors or risk managers approved by
the agency for healthcare administration
licensed in Florida of surveyors?

DR. SHORT: One of the -- one organization
had a physician on the survey team. I'm not
certain of the background.

DR. NATAL: Yes, he was. I know the
physician who was on it and he's an

anesthesiologist. He's a board certified
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anesthesiologist.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: So one of the five?

DR. NATAL: Yeah.

DR. SHORT: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Any other Board
members?

Thank you very much for your presentation.

Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Jennifer Hoppe from the
Joint Commission. Did I come close to the
pronunciation on that?

MS. HOPPE: Yeah, it's Hoppe.

MR. MCPHERSON: Ms. Hoppe, okay. Thank
you, Ms. Hoppe.

THE REPORTER: Do you swear or affirm the
testimony you give here today will be the truth,
the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?

MS. HOPPE: Yes.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

MS. HOPPE: Hello. I'm Jennifer Hoppe and
I'm the Associate Director for State Relations
with the Joint Commission.

I know we did submit information on the
Joint Commission Standards, our survey process,

and then as well as answered about ten questions
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that the Board submitted for responses.

But I wanted to come up. I think --

Dr. Rose, I think you had asked a question about
the survey reports, obtaining copies of the
survey reports earlier in the conversation, and
what I wanted to discuss is that, you know, the
Joint Commission's policy does not currently
allow us to forward survey reports to State
agencies.

Any time a State agency 1s recognizing or
requiring accreditation, what we recommend 1is
that through regulation that you would state
that if the organization, so if the pain
management clinic wants to use its accreditation
to satisfy the State licensure requirements in
lieu of the Department survey, that you would
request that they submit a copy of that report
to you.

We do make the reports available online to
the organizations. They can download them any
time in a PDF file so they can easily access
them and have those available to you either hard
copy or email.

So that was the one point of clarification

that I wanted to make from the Joint
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Commission's stand.

Yes?

MR. MCPHERSON: Just a question. Does that
mean that if -- if you were to do a survey --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MR. MCPHERSON: The only way the State
would know that a survey was done is if that
entity sent a copy of the survey to the State;
is that right?

MS. HOPPE: To get a copy of the report.
In terms of knowing if a survey's been done or
if an organization is accredited, we have a
public website where you can look up the
accreditation status of any organization, it's
dynamic search engine --

MR. MCPHERSON: Understand.

MS. HOPPE: -- and you could pull it.

MR. MCPHERSON: I guess let me ask it a
different way.

Tf you accredited an organization --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MR. MCPHERSON: -- and you later did a
survey, either a routine survey or because of a
report you got —-

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.
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MR. MCPHERSON: -- and so you did a survey.
How would the State know that you did a survey
if the entity didn't send a copy to the State?

MS. HOPPE: The one thing that we do make
available to the State agencies is the ability
to get our survey schedule in a advance.

AHCA is actually one where we do also send
to them listings of all the surveys that we've
conducted. So -- and again, because they
recognize us for hospital, ambulatory, home
care, et cetera, so we —-- we do send them a
listing. So I don't know if that's something
that you would want to get through them, or if
you would want to have that directly sent from
the Joint Commission to somebody within, you
know, the Department of Health, the Medical
Board.

MR. MCPHERSON: I think what the Committee
wants to hear from any accrediting organization
is 1if we do a survey --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MR. MCPHERSON: -- we're going to tell you
we did a survey --

MS. HOPPE: Right.

MR. MCPHERSON: -- on one of your pain
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clinics.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh. Which -- and again, we
can do that. Currently, that's the process that
we do use with AHCA. We send them a listing of
all -- of the surveys that we've done. So we
send them --

MR. MCPHERSON: And you would do the same
for the —--

MS. HOPPE: We can certainly arrange to do
that, yes. But we wouldn't send the copy of the
survey findings.

MR. MCPHERSON: How often would that be?

MS. HOPPE: We do surveys typically on a
three-year timeframe, although the Joint
Commissions policy is that we can go back and
conduct a routine full survey anywhere between
18 and 39 months from the last survey.

MR. MCPHERSON: But -- let me ask that
again.

How often do you update your list of
surveys? If you did a survey in January --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MR. MCPHERSON: -- of 2011 --

MS. HOPPE: Oh, the —-

MR. MCPHERSON: —-- how often —-
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MS. HOPPE: -- the listing that we send to
the State agency here in Florida, we send it on
a monthly basis.

MR. MCPHERSON: Monthly. Thank you.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh. Yes.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Burns?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: As Committee members we
hear the word "certified by CMS" thrown around
quite a bit.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: I understand that the
Joint Commission is one of only three national
voluntary surveyors accrediting organizations by
CMS that have the deem status to accredit
hospitals and ambulatory centers.

Could you comment on that and what that
means?

MS. HOPPE: Oh, certainly. Obviously with
CMS they do have the federal regulations that
require anyone for participating in the Medicare
program to meet those regulations. And the
Joint Commission as well as, you know, a few of
our competitor accrediting bodies have gone
through the process of applying to CMS and

doing, you know, a comparison of the Joint
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Commission standards to the federal regulations
as well as a detail review on the onsite survey
process and how that process would align with
what a State survey would look like. And so
then they deemed the Joint Commission to be -- a
deemed accrediting body. So that if an
organization is accredited by the Joint
Commission, they are automatically deemed to be
participating in the Medicare program.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And there's three
current national organizations?

MS. HOPPE: Well, no. There are three in
terms of ambulatory surgery centers. And when
you —-- like the other day we were talking about
staying in terms of the Joint Commission, AAAASF
and AAAHC.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Where does HFAP fit in
there?

MS. HOPPE: HFAP is from the hospital side.
I don't -—- to be honest with you, I don't know
if HFAP is approved for ambulatory surgery
centers or not. You know, I'm not -- I'll
explain that.

But in the hospital side they're approved.

HFAP is a hospital deeming authority as well as
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a new accrediting body, DNB, that's come into
the mix. About two years ago they were approved
for the first time.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And I'll ask you the
same question as the previous one. Who
currently recognizes Joint Commission?

MS. HOPPE: Well, we're actually
recognizing all 50 states for a variety of our
accreditation programs for state licensing, for
Medicare obviously —--

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Uh-huh.

MS. HOPPE: -- and then Medicaid
reimbursement as well.

VICE-CHATIR BURNS: NCQA?

MS. HOPPE: We are not accredited through
the NCQA, no.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Okay.

MS. HOPPE: They would be on the other
side. But we also have, you know, various
recognitions throughout, you know, third-party
commercial insurance companies --

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Uh-huh.

MS. HOPPE: -- in terms of recognizing
accreditation or requiring it to be a network

participant.
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VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And do you use other
measures to set your measure sets as far as like
national quality forum --

MS. HOPPE: Yes. Oh, yes. Uh-huh. For
performance measurement, yeah.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Yeah?

MS. HOPPE: That's a standard of the Joint
Commission.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Tucker?

DR. TUCKER: I have a problem with your not
reporting. What is your rationale that you
would not send us your report on the survey?

MS. HOPPE: Well, accreditation is a
voluntary process. And when an organization
applies for accreditation they enter into a
contract with the Joint Commission and we do
state in that contract that the accreditation
report and survey findings are confidential,
that it's between the Joint Commission and that
accrediting body.

DR. TUCKER: Okay. Well, we're not talking
about voluntary accreditation anymore. We're

talking about places -- well, I mean voluntary
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versus the annual inspections there.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

DR. TUCKER: So -- and we're a primary
verification state.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh. Right.

DR. TUCKER: I mean, we don't accept —-- I
had to get my diploma sent from the school. I
had to get my transcript sent from the school.
It's not good enough to send it myself.

So why do you think you're any different
from that?

MS. HOPPE: Just to state that those are
the policies and terms of the Joint Commission
that that's how we handle for all programs in
all states and all settings. We can and have at
times, you know, gotten a written authorization
release from the organization to provide a copy
of a report to a State agency; however, we do
have to get that authorization and without it we
would not be able to do that.

At the same time, the Joint Commission is
located in the state of Illinois and we have
certain protections there under the law. And,
again, I'm not a lawyer so I don't know this,

but our lawyer speaks to the fact that even we
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are subpoenaed for copies of our survey report,
we are able to, under the law, not provide them.

So it is a unique scenario. I could,
again, talk with our attorneys and get you some
more information in terms of why it is that the
Joint Commission keeps survey reports
confidential. I don't have that at the time,
but I can certainly get that, if needed.

DR. TUCKER: And the cost of your
accreditation?

MS. HOPPE: The average cost for what we
would be talking about here in terms of a pain
management clinic would range between $8,000 and
$9,000.

However, if it does vary on the size of the
organization and as well as if they have
multiple sites. So if there's an increase, it
goes off of patient volume. So it could
potentially be higher. But for your average
pain management clinic, it would be between
$8,000 and $9,000.

DR. TUCKER: Okay.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Rose and then
Dr. Burns.

DR. ROSE: So what I'm hearing, if I
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understand this correctly, since our registered
pain management clinics theoretically will have
a choice as who they want to inspect, as part of
the condition that we can make for their
election, if we accept the Joint Commission to
allow the Joint Commission to do the inspection
or accreditation for them, we could require them
on our end to make them sign a full release --

MS. HOPPE: Oh, certainly.

DR. ROSE: -- a disclosure that any survey
that was done --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

DR. ROSE: -- that they would give you
permission to release all the results to us for
as long as they're accredited by your agency.
That would be something, I think, as a rule we

could make as a condition —-

MS. HOPPE: If you -- if you had --
(CROSSTALK.)

DR. ROSE: -- do that.

MS. HOPPE: -- we would then in turn still

need to get that authorization to release it.
And again, on the other side in terms of state
licensure, Agency for Health Care Administration

does accept the reports from the agencies
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directly. They don't -—- we don't submit them --

DR. ROSE: But we would want like some sort
of certified copy that it hasn't been altered,
manipulated in any way, which is so easily done
in the computer age.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh. Right.

DR. ROSE: So we would want that. But I
think we could, you know, have some kind of rule
that would require if they elect that route to
do that, that they would be required to agree to
that release for all reports.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh. Exactly.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Burns, did you have
your hand up?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Dr. Rose clarified my
question.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Any other Committee
members, staff, any questions?

DR. ROSE: The inspectors that go and
inspect the facility, do you currently inspect
pain facilities now as part of what you do?

MS. HOPPE: Yes, we do.

DR. ROSE: The inspectors that go there,
are they MDs, DOs, are they PhDs? What type of

people go in there? And if they are clinicians,
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MDs or DOs, are they specialty-specific for that
situation?

MS. HOPPE: Well, we have both physician
and masters-prepared nurses in the ambulatory
care accreditation program. So it could be
either one of those two that would go out and
conduct that survey. And while it isn't always
a guarantee that they will have experience or
background in pain management, we do try to do
our best to match up skills with the site that
they're surveying.

DR. ROSE: Uh-huh.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. Tellechea?

MR. TELLECHEA: I didn't hear that answer.
You said they're either physicians or what?

MS. HOPPE: Physician or masters-prepared
nurses.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: I think somebody had
their hand up.

Dr. Rosenberg?

DR. ROSENBERG: How would you inspect the
facility of a brand new doctor just getting
started and how much would that cost?

MS. HOPPE: Okay. It would be, again, the
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same fee that they would be -- between $8,000
and $9,000 because that's for the smallest
program in our ambulatory care accreditation
program.

In terms of initial survey, you're looking
for prior to them opening -- I mean --

DR. ROSENBERG: Well, he's finished his
residency. He wants to start his practice.

MS. HOPPE: Okay.

DR. ROSENBERG: He has no patients, but
needs to be accredited.

MS. HOPPE: Oh, he needs to be? Okay.

Well, we do have what's known as the early
survey option where we would go out twice and
conduct a survey. So our first survey -- we'd
come out and we'd do it prior to any patient
care being conducted, and it's a review of
policy and procedures, leadership planning,
human resources, that type of thing. So it's
all prior to patient care.

And at that point, if it's a successful
survey, they'd be rendered a preliminary
accreditation decision, and then we'd go back
out in about four months after they begin seeing

patients and conduct a full survey.
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But, again, that's an option that -- it is
utilized when accreditation is required to be in
business. For example, home health here in
Florida, they have to be accredited prior to
being licensed.

DR. ROSENBERG: So they really wouldn't get
their accreditation for four months because
you'd be coming back four months later.

MS. HOPPE: The full accreditation,
correct. Correct.

It's the preliminary accreditation is
what's rendered at prior. Because, again, we
have to be on our survey. We have to trace
patients and trace patient care and assess
compliance with the standards of providing care.
So we have to have active patients at the time.
So we can't render a full accreditation decision
prior to patient care being provided.

DR. ROSENBERG: Maybe Mr. Tellechea or
Mr. McPherson can help me out. How -- how would
that work then for a physician who wants to
start practice if he needs to be accredited?

MS. HOPPE: I believe it's -- it's a
recognition of accreditation, not a requirement

in your roles.
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MR. TELLECHEA: I'm sorry. I don't
understand the question.

DR. ROSENBERG: If it is a new doctor who
just finished his residency and wants to open
his practice and he needs to be accredited, and
they have a four-month delay in accrediting
someone, is there a timeframe after a doctor
opens their practice -- is there flexibility
before they have to be accredited or do they
need to have their office accredited right away?

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, they would -- in
order to practice as a pain clinic they would
have to be inspected then by the Department of
Health.

DR. ROSENBERG: Uh-huh.

MR. TELLECHEA: If they get inspected by
the Department of Health and they pass the
inspection, then they are practicing. And then
if they want to they can work on getting
accredited by, you know, some accrediting
agency.

DR. ROSENBERG: (Unintelligible.)

MR. TELLECHEA: But they're going to have
to meet the minimum standards for operating as a

pain management clinic which would be to be
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inspected to pass the inspection.

So that would be the avenue that they would
have to take.

DR. ROSENBERG: Okay. Thank you.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson has the
answer.

MR. MCPHERSON: Doctor, the statute says
they have to be inspected within a year. So if
somebody was waiting until the last day of that
one year and then said, well, we've applied for
accreditation, that might be a problem; that
might be an issue.

But it's within one year, so there's some

DR. ROSENBERG: Okay. Good. That's fine.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Winchester, I
believe you had your hand up.

DR. WINCHESTER: I was just going to
comment about the release issues. If you look
at the last page of the office surgery
accreditation, the very top line, it talks about
the accrediting agency shall obtain
authorization from the entity to release

accreditation report.
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So if we go back to looking at these rules
maybe as a template, it's a requirement in those
rules that a release be a part of the agreement.

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Just one last thing. I
think I know the answer to this, but as a
previous speaker has said, that the -- your
organization, when they conduct the initial
survey and as they accredit every three years --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MR. MCPHERSON: -- that you, as part of
that process, would use the Florida Statutes and
the rules of the Boards of Medicine and
Osteopathic Medicine --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MR. MCPHERSON: -- in terms of what you're
looking for when you conduct that inspection.

MS. HOPPE: Correct.

MR. MCPHERSON: Is that correct?

MS. HOPPE: Correct. And I believe there
was a question that was posed in -- to all the
accrediting bodies on that, if we would add
specific requirements. And we have in the past

when states have requirements that for whatever
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reason go above and beyond the standards, we
have an addendum for the surveyors to follow.
And then we do have a standard that requires
them to be in accordance with law and regs so we
can score it at that point.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Ms. McNulty?

MS. MCNULTY: That would include, for
example, 1f the Boards required surveyors to
have certain qualifications, you would abide by
those?

For example, if they needed to be an MD or
DO --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MS. MCNULTY: -- or registered --

MS. HOPPE: Right. If it was for the -- if
you were looking for them to specifically be a
physician that was going out and surveying, then
that's something we could accommodate. We would
have to work through our operations department
to make sure that, you know, in Florida when
we're doing a pain management clinic that the
nurse doesn't get scheduled, but yet, you know,
it's a physician.

However, 1f it got more specific in terms

of a specific type of physician that's where
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then obviously, you know, our surveyor pool
would get smaller and smaller to pull from, so
we would have to look at whether or not we could
accommodate that.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Mr. Tellechea?

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay. This may kind of
come across as kind of a simple -- simple
question, but this was really the heart of the
problems that we had when we were dealing with
the office surgery or accreditation entities.

Will you accredit any facility, prior to --
prior to them demonstrating to have 100%
compliance with your accreditation standards?

MS. HOPPE: No. With the exception being
the preliminary accreditation decision that's
rendered after an early survey option, the first
survey. But we do go back then in the four
months and do the full survey.

MR. TELLECHEA: How long —-

MS. HOPPE: But otherwise the accreditation
decisions are not rendered until after an
organization has submitted their evidence of
standards compliance for all noncompliant
standards. That's —--

MR. TELLECHEA: So you'll provisionally
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accredit them without -- so how long is this
provisional accreditation?

MS. HOPPE: 1It's -- I'm sorry. We call it
preliminary accreditation.

MR. TELLECHEA: Preliminary. I'm sorry.

MS. HOPPE: I think each one of the, I
think, accrediting bodies have a different term
for how we --

MR. TELLECHEA: Uh-huh.

MS. HOPPE: -- but so from the Joint
Commission's perspective it is preliminary
accreditation. And again, typically speaking,
we'll go back in four months. But if an
organization wishes to be surveyed sooner, a lot
of times it's we're waiting for them to get the
minimum patient thresholds for us to come out --
back out and conduct that survey.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay. So you go in there,
you survey a facility. They don't -- they're
not a hundred percent in compliance; there are
some deficiencies. You give them a preliminary
accreditation?

MS. HOPPE: ©No. No. When we go out and do
a full survey, let's just say with the initial

first survey.
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MR. TELLECHEA: Uh-huh. Okay.

MS. HOPPE: The Joint Commission does not
have -- has no decision on them. So they
wouldn't be accredited or it's just a "never
surveyed" in our system.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

MS. HOPPE: After the survey takes place,
if there are any noncompliant standards, which
there usually are, the organization has between
45 and 60 days, depending on the type of
deficiency, to subject evidence of standards
compliance --

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

MS. HOPPE: -- to the Joint Commission. If
that is accepted and approved at that time, then
an accreditation decision is rendered. It is
not until then.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay. So basically you're
requiring one hundred percent compliance.

MS. HOPPE: Correct.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

MS. HOPPE: Correct.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Ms. Goersch?

MS. GOERSCH: I just want to clarify. So

the only difference between the initial survey
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and the follow-up survey is Jjust a review of the
patient records, or is there more?

MS. HOPPE: You know, I just want to
clarify. That was just -- it's a option for
organizations, an initial organization coming
into the accreditation fold, to undergo an early
survey option.

It's a two-part survey. They pay extra for
it. It's not a requirement. And really the
only time we utilize that survey option is when
a state requires accreditation in order to be in
business.

So, for example, in New York under their
office based surgery rules, they require a
practitioner using anesthesia to be accredited
before they perform that procedure.

So, again, it's an avenue for them to come
in and get a preliminary accreditation status,
which that state does recognize.

So it's not -- it's not the norm. Most
organizations coming to us would just apply for
accreditation and have an initial full survey.

MS. GOERSCH: And then the states, like New
York, they accept a preliminary accreditation as

counting as accredited?
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MS. HOPPE: Correct.

MS. GOERSCH: And that --

MS. HOPPE: Pending -- that pending that
the full survey takes place within the
four-month timeframe and they get -- and they
achieve the full accreditation.

MS. GOERSCH: Okay.

MS. HOPPE: If for any reason there was an
adverse accreditation decision from that, we
would notify them.

MS. GOERSCH: Okay. And again, my first
question, the second -- if there's a two part --

MS. HOPPE: Uh-huh.

MS. GOERSCH: -- the second visit is only
to check patient, actual patient records for
compliance. Is that --

MS. HOPPE: Oh, no. It's a full survey.

MS. GOERSCH: It's the whole thing again.

MS. HOPPE: It is a full survey. It is a
full survey, yes. It is the full survey.

MS. GOERSCH: So what -- I guess I'm trying
to get to what the difference is on the
preliminary survey.

MS. HOPPE: The first survey -- in an early

survey option, the first survey, there is no
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patient care being provided, so we're not
assessing any of the patient care standards.
It's only policies and procedures, environment
of care, human resources planning, that type of

MS. GOERSCH: So it's only patient care is
the difference; is that -- is that correct?

MS. HOPPE: Correct.

MS. GOERSCH: Thank you.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Very well. Thank you
very much for your presentation. We can all
tell you were well informed and we appreciate
your concise and direct answers.

And also I understand you traveled from
very far.

MS. HOPPE: Yeah, from Chicago.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: So thank you very much
for coming. Your information was very useful to
us.

Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Next would be Tom Terranova
from AAAASF. You indicated if needed for
questions you're available. If nobody has
questions, did you wish to speak?

MR. TERRANOVA: I just wanted to say
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something about (not using microphone) .

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay. Tom Terranova.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Sir, if you can be
sworn in, please.

THE REPORTER: Do you swear or affirm that
the testimony you give here today will be the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth?

MR. TERRANOVA: Yes.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Sir?

MR. TERRANOVA: Hi. I'm Tom Terranova.
I'm the Director of Legislative and External
Relations for AAAASEF.

T just wanted to -- I already submitted the
standards and all of our program information.

The one thing I wanted to say about sharing
our report with the State. There's no real
barriers as far as Quad-A is concerned with
providing that. But one thing I would caution
against is that if you, as a body, decide to
collect survey reports on every single facility
that's done even routine, there's going to be a
ton of deficiencies that are carried out in the

normal course of the accreditation process.

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

75

Typically, oftentimes, this is paperwork.
So I am not sure that you want all that
information. I mean, it's there, but to have --
you know, that a facility was missing a hiring
policy and they provided one six days later
might not be that helpful, but, you know,
investigative reports or adverse events, that
might be more helpful.

That was the only point I wanted to make.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Committee members, any
questions?

Dr. Tucker?

DR. TUCKER: I guess partial reports, we
may not want anything. This is all new to us,
so I'm not sure that we know right now what we
want and what we don't want. But I'm gathering
that you -- your organization is willing to
share those reports or report directly to us
when you do a survey?

MR. TERRANOVA: Well, again, in -- New York
and California are the two with really kind of
robust reporting already. And we report to them
on decisions or on accreditations and surveys
carried out on a monthly basis, and our full

roster of —-- like in New York's case, the full
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roster of accredited facilities in the state on
a monthly basis.

Now, we don't send them the deficiencies
that are found in each and every survey.
California, I think, is proposing that and
considering it, but they're also realizing that
that might come with a glut of information that
they don't necessarily want or need.

So, yes, we share, but it's not on a
regular basis because no one's required it yet.
But we don't as an organization see that as a
hurdle.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Winchester had his
hand up, and then we'll go to Dr. Rose.

DR. WINCHESTER: (Coughing.) Excuse me.

Again, looking at the office surgery rules,
it says the organization shall provide a copy of
the accreditation report to the Board. So, you
know, we're going to look back at these in
probably a few minutes, but that's the way the
rule is written for the office surgery is they
"shall".

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Rose?

DR. ROSE: A question probably for counsel.

What do our laws and rules say regarding once we
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receive this information? 1It's all going to be
in the public domain at some point, so the
consumer could go to a website and query
information about a particular facility and find
out what kind of inspection reports they've had,
what they've done, what deficiencies they've
had, whether they have been corrected, to allow
them to make an informed decision whether they
want to treat there or not.

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, I mean, any of the
material that's provided by one of these
entities to the Department of Health is going to
be a public record unless it contains any
material in it that is exempted from the public
record, such as, you know, patient
identification --

DR. ROSE: Or patient names.

MR. TELLECHEA: -- numbers and all that.

Now, whether it appears in a website or
not, I don't believe it appears in a website
right now. You know, that would be something
that -- it could be done if there were the
resources to do it. But it's my understanding
that that is not done right now.

Am I correct, Mr. McPherson? At least for
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purposes for office surgery. Right.

I mean, all that's on there -- you can
ascertain whether they're accredited or not, but
it's not on a website for somebody to look up
right now.

DR. ROSE: How can a consumer find out
about a surgery center today, if they've ever
had any issues with their inspections with the
State or other problems that's public
information? How -- how do you inquire about
that to make a choice where you want to take
your three-year-old to have tonsils and ear
tubes put in?

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, you -- you would have
to know enough to make an inquiry with the
Department of Health is what it would have to --

MR. MCPHERSON: We would respond we have --
we keep a public record of every, you know,
adverse incident, and the other materials we
keep copies. So somebody would just have to ask
if somebody's registered and, if so, if they
want a copy of it, we would provide it to them.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Sir?

DR. ROSE: And this would be done in the

same way as far as we know for now then. Right?
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MR. TELLECHEA: I suppose so. I mean, if
that's what you want.

Right now, I want to make a comment --

DR. ROSE: No. 1I'd rather it be on a
website or something where people could access
it and be more efficient if we could afford to
do that in the future.

MR. TELLECHEA: I want to make a comment --
T want to quick comment about the accreditation
reports that we get from the accrediting
agencies right now for office surgery.

Keep in mind that when people are
accredited by JACO or AAAASF, or these national
organizations, we don't get the survey reports
from those entities. We get accreditation
reports basically saying that they're
accredited.

The only ones we get the survey reports
from are from the other approved, the State
approved ones, which I think there's only one
right now, which is IMQ.

So we treat the nationally accredited
entities different under the office surgery than
we treat just the local statewide accrediting

agencies. There's kind of like two different
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standards, but it's set up that way in statute
intentionally.

So that's something that you're going to
have to take a look at when you're making
considerations for these type of pain clinic
inspections.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. Tellechea, why is
it set up intentionally that way?

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, the -- the statute
basically said -- by statute it says that any
nationally accredit -- nationally recognized
accrediting agency is approved.

So statutorily, they said, you know, JACO,
AAAASF, those entities were approved as a matter
of law. The Board of Medicine didn't have to
take applications from them, review them and
approve them as accrediting agencies. That was
already done by statute.

It only gave the Board the authority to --
to approve local, statewide accrediting agencies
and set the standards for those entities. So it
kind of had a bifurcated system. And we've only
had two of those that have been approved.

One of them was initially approved as a

matter of law and then when they reapplied two

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

81

more times they were denied. And then the third
one -- and the second entity, which has
currently been approved, IMQ, which I think has
been provisionally approved for one year, has
only been the second one. So that's the only
experience we've had with those two.

But the legislature intentionally set up a
different standard. We've tried to get that
statute changed to get rid of the statewide
approved entities because we didn't want to have
to deal with that anymore, but that hasn't
worked.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: But what you're
speaking of is specifically for the surgical
centers, correct?

MR. TELLECHEA: Right. For the surgical

centers. It's not that way -- it's a different

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: That's my point.

MR. TELLECHEA: Right. Okay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: For this then, there's
not that bifurcation.

MR. TELLECHEA: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: So in other words the

nationally accredited agencies aren't
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automatically approved by law.

MR. TELLECHEA: That's correct. Right.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Thank you for that
clarification.

Dr. Burns?

MR. TERRANOVA: I did -- I'm sorry. I was
just going to add I believe all of the
Medicare—-approved agencies for any facility
that's participating in the Medicare program,
we're required to report to Medicare on a
quarterly basis all surveys done, and that does
include all of the deficiencies, all the
standards that were found to be out of
compliance.

Actually, that's only the Medicare
standards. So most of us have additional
standards that go outside of the Medicare
requirements or beyond the Medicare
requirements. But anything that's a Medicare
deficiency has to report to Medicare as well.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Thank you. Dr. Burns?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: For the record, you
mentioned California and New York.

MR. TERRANOVA: Uh-huh.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Who else —- what other
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entities recognize AAAASF for the record?

MR. TERRANOVA: Well, aside from -- we
actually just finished a long process of renewal
for our Medicare deeming authority.

And then several states -- Texas; Florida,
for office-based surgery, obviously; Washington,
for certain, you know -- ASFs is a way they
determine non-Medicare participating ASEs, and
also for office based; Colorado; Nevada. I
mean, I can't -- I think there's 27 of them.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Okay.

MR. TERRANOVA: Twenty-seven states.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And what basis do you
use for setting your survey standards?

MR. TERRANOVA: Well, right now they're
undergoing a little bit of a revision based on
some of the things that we've learned through
the Medicare renewal process, but those
standards committees are comprised of MDs and
DOs and they write the standards according to,
you know, several outside sources and practice
-—- you know, practice standards.

Frankly the Standards Committee is a little
bit of a mystery to me because they operate kind

of outside of where I operate, but I do know
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that they meet fairly regularly and review
standards on an ongoing basis.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And currently for the
office surgery rule, we have the requirement
that the organization meets using board
certified physicians or licensed risk managers
by the Agency.

Would you see any problem in meeting those
standards for this type of rule?

MR. TERRANOVA: Well, all of our
facilities, every physician in every facility
has to be board certified or board eligible
anyway, and all of our surveyors are board
certified or board eligible physicians.

The only time that you would have a -- as
it currently stands, the only time that there
would be a nonphysician on a survey team would
be when there are nurses on the survey team, but
they -- that team is also comprised of an MD or
a doctor of osteopathic medicine.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Uh-huh.

MR. TERRANOVA: So there's —-- there's also
someone who is board certified on the -- on the
team.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Thank you.

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

85

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Well, thank you very
much. And I understand you also came from afar.

MR. TERRANOVA: Chicago, as well.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay.

MR. TERRANOVA: We're all in Chicago.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I don't know if that's
dangerous or not.

(Laughter.)

But anyway, thank you very much for
providing us that information. We appreciate
your coming here today. Are you going to be
around if we have any other questions for --

MR. TERRANOVA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. Good. Thank
you.

MR. TERRANOVA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Yes, sir. The -- the last
card we have -- no, we have two more —-

Dr. Gerber. Right. Gerber. Correct, Doctor?

DR. GERBER: Yes.

MR. MCPHERSON: Okay.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Please come forward and
be sworn in.

THE REPORTER: Do you swear or affirm that
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the testimony you give here today will be the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth?

DR. GERBER: I do.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

DR. GERBER: Thank you for letting me speak
for a second.

I just wanted to share a few points that I
had. I on the other hand did not travel very
far since I practice here in Orlando, but some
of you may know my name. I've been an expert
reviewer for the Board of Medicine and for AHCA
for the last eight years.

And I've personally emailed Ms. Sanford and
Mr. McPherson letting them know I'd be happy to
volunteer my time getting involved as we step on
new ground here trying to get these clinics
under control. And I have real-world knowledge.
I have a stack of charts that could fill an exam
room over the last few years of problems that we
have in this State.

I reviewed these charts and the real issue
of why we're here is quality of care, quality of
pain management care. How this is being

practiced by those clinicians. I'm concerned
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about some of the accrediting organizations.

We've got excellent legislation here for
the Board to come in and review charts and
really see if doctors are doing a good job.
Don't let the cost fool you for accrediting.
These pain clinics and pill mills are making
millions of dollars a year.

You could charge them $50,000 a year to get
accredited by an outside organization. They'll
spend it. Their charts would be perfect.
Policy and procedure manuals will be perfect.
They'll clean up their offices right before the
inspectors come in, and they'll pass their
inspections. But that doesn't mean anything
about how they practice pain management.

We need to make sure that these doctors are
doing it right. And the only way to do that is
to put some mandate in there that charts are
being reviewed. If you want to have a
accrediting organization, pull 20 or 30 charts
and have them be reviewed by board certified
pain specialists.

I'm fine with that. I don't care who the
accrediting organization is, but it needs to be

done right. We need to make sure that the
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doctors are practicing pain medicine not just
passing inspections. And the boards got the
legislation to do that, but I'm concerned if we
give that up to some outside organization that
you guys have no control over, we don't really
know what's going on.

Because believe me, they will spend any
amount of money possible to just pass some
inspection, and that doesn't mean that they're
good pain docs. The two best things we have on
the legislation are having pain clinics being
owned by physicians and training them.

Everything -- I don't know if there's any
Board members that are pain specialists, but I
have some colleagues out here like Dr. Creamer.
We're very actively involved. I give CME talks
on substance abuse and diversion. I go around
the country. I lecture.

And the problems are not from board
certified pain specialists. And when I say
board certified, I'm talking about ACGME
accredited pain specialists. There's a lot of
organizations out there that will let you sit
for a test and all of a sudden you're board

certified. It means nothing because you can pay
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money, take a test and become board certified.

There's tons of clinicians, chiropractors,
whatever who really claim that they're board --

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Sir, I hate to
interrupt you, but we really want to focus on
the accrediting agencies so if you can kind of
limit your comments and kind of bring it back to
that, it'd be very helpful to us.

DR. GERBER: Okay. Last point. But that
was my point. I want to make sure that you guys
are aware of what happens when you relinquish
that authority and you're giving up that
inspecting capability of coming in unannounced
and looking at charts.

Please make sure that you have something in
this -- if you're going to approve outside
organizations, make sure that charts are being
reviewed and doctors are being looked at as are
they practicing pain management appropriately
not just whether they're passing some inspection
that ambulatory surgery centers go through,
hospitals go through because it's a different
ball game.

What you guys are trying to do the right

thing and I don't want to see -- I don't want to
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have to review a chart next year for somebody
that got accredited by some outside organization
that's still doing things horribly just because
the charts perfect.

And I can tell you and you guys all know
this, every chart that I review from the pill
mills, they have an opioid agreement, they have
urine screens. And I can tell you how many
times the urine screens are aberrant. They're
positive for cocaine, marijuana, other things
that shouldn't be there. They just don't do
anything about it.

They're there. They go, oh, yeah, we do
urine screens. But they don't act on it and the
only way to know about that is to look at the
charts and have it reviewed by somebody who
knows what they're doing because just to have
the opioid agreement in there and the urine
screen means nothing. The charts can look
great. But that doesn't mean they're practicing
good medicine.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Winchester.

DR. WINCHESTER: Question for

Mr. Tellechea. If -- I'm looking at page 22 of
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our proposed rule and it lists out requirements
for inspections. So if we approve an outside
organization, they have to abide by those rules;
is that correct?

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, they -- that's up to
you. I mean, I would put in the rule that, you
know, any entity that's approved has to make
sure that the -- that the facility being
inspected complies with the standards set for --
by the Department of Health and the Board of
Medicine and their statutes and rules for pain
clinic. That's one of the requirements.

DR. WINCHESTER: Right. And one of the
requirements in those inspection accreditation
rules is a random selection of patient records.

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, that's what the
Department's going to do when they're inspecting
it.

DR. WINCHESTER: That's the question I'm
asking.

MR. TELLECHEA: ©No, you would have to put
in the rule if you want them to go in there when
they're doing the surveys to inspect medical
records on whatever basis it is, an annual

basis. Whatever the case may be. You're going
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to have to put in your rule that in order for
these entities to be approved they have to agree
to do that.

DR. WINCHESTER: Okay. So for example, if
we took this set of requirements for inspection
as the State says, and put in our rule for
outside organizations they have to meet these
same requirements?

MR. TELLECHEA: That's correct.

DR. WINCHESTER: Okay.

MR. TELLECHEA: That's what you would have
to do, yes.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I think that's an
excellent point, and that should solve the
problem that you brought up, sir.

DR. GERBER: If that's done legally by
those accrediting organizations. They have
their own policies and procedures. They may

say, well, that's not what our organization

does.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Then it won't be
approved.

MR. TELLECHEA: Then they won't get
approved.

DR. GERBER: Okay.

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

93

CHATRMAN BEARISON: They have to follow our
rules. And Mr. Tellechea, from a legal point of
view, we would just have to put that in our
rules?

MR. TELLECHEA: That's correct. You would
say —-- you'd have put in your rules and say if
you're going to survey and accredit these
entities in order for your accreditation to be
recognized by the Board of Medicine, Department
of Health, you have to do your accreditation and
surveys according to our standards.

At a minimum meet our standards. If you
have standards that go over and above the Board
of medicine, that's fine. Hunky-dory. That's
up to you folks to make sure they comply with
us, but at a minimum they have to meet Board of
Medicine standards for -- and Department of
Health standards for accreditation and
inspections.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Very well. Excellent
point. Thank you very much, sir.

MR. MCPHERSON: Mr. Chair, the last speaker
on accreditation is Debbi Conn from Florida
Healthcare -- Universal Healthcare.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: I'm sorry. Where —--
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you can tell us where you're from and who you
represent.

MS. CONN: I'm a licensed risk manager here
in Florida. I do inspections for the Department
of Health for office surgery --

MR. MCPHERSON: Could you —--

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Can you be sworn in,
please?

THE REPORTER: Do you swear or affirm that
the testimony you give here today will be the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth?

MS. CONN: Yes.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Go ahead, ma'am.

MS. CONN: I just wanted for a little
clarification. I know Dr. Winchester was
referring a lot to the office surgery rule, and
as a state inspector doing the on-site
inspections and working with the accrediting
agencies that are approved currently for office
surgery, to address some of those issues to help
clarify things for you.

Currently the accrediting bodies do not

inspect according to the Florida rule. They
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inspect according to their own standards for
office surgeries. They're not incorporating the
State rule. What Mr. Tellechea just spoke with
on the last speaker on having the -- do that for
pain, would be extremely helpful in covering
everything.

What we do as risk managers when we have
our own clients is we ensure that the facilities
meet the highest standard of all, both the
accrediting body and the State of Florida. But
we do see that.

As far as the reporting, AHCA requires the
full report from the accrediting agencies sent
to them. They are sent by the facility. The
Board of Medicine is currently only requiring
the letter to say that the facility is
accredited. They're not seeing the entire
report.

MR. TELLECHEA: Are we talking about the
nationally recognized accrediting agencies,
right?

MS. CONN: Yes.

MR. TELLECHEA: Yeah, I -- and again,
that's why I was talking about why it's

bifurcated. Because the legislature has just as
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a matter of statute they've approved JACO,
AAAASF and these entities. They nationally
recognize accrediting agencies.

So if you get accredited by those entities
regardless of what standard they use for
accreditation, you're good to go for the purpose
of office surgery and all they have to do is
cough up documentation saying, I'm accredited by
these people. I'm good to go. Stay away from
me. Don't inspect me.

MS. CONN: Correct.

MR. TELLECHEA: With the Department of
Health. Now, this is different though. The way
you have it set up because we -- they're not
approved as a matter of law. They give the
Board of Medicine the authority and the Board of
Osteopathic Medicine the authority to approve
national accrediting agencies.

So this is a different ball game. It gives
you a whole new level of oversight of these
national entities. So that's why -- basically
we're going to be treating these entities just
like we treat now the just the state recognized
accrediting agencies that the Board of Medicine

has.

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

97

That's why these rules that were handed out
by Mr. McPherson and the Board staff for the
Board of Medicine office surgery accrediting
entities. That's why he's handing you out
because this is basically what we're going to be
doing, but we're going to be doing it for all
the facilities. The nationally recognized and
the -- well, it's only nationally recognized in
this case, so --

MS. CONN: And above and beyond your
requiring the quarterly reporting and then the
annual report.

MR. TELLECHEA: Right. Uh-huh.

MS. CONN: Which is not required for office
surgery, but will keep you to be able to cover
all of the pain management facilities whether
they're accredited or state inspected.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Burns.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Just a point of
clarification as we're discussing the standards
for our approval of physician office accrediting
organizations if you look in the middle of the
first page "Standards," it says, "the standards
adopted by an accrediting organization," and it

goes on to say, "shall meet or exceed provisions
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of Chapters 456, 458, and rules promulgated
there under."

MR. TELLECHEA: Right. But that's not for
the nationally recognized accrediting agencies.
That's just for the ones that the Board of
Medicine, the Board of Osteopathic Medicines
have the authority to approve.

Remember, they split it up two ways. The
nationally recognized -- this is for office
surgery now —-- the nationally recognized
accrediting agencies are approved as a matter of
law. We don't have any authority over what
their standards are or anything.

These rules are just for the local
accrediting agencies like FLAX (ph) was
originally and now IMQA -- IMQ is, correct?
Just for those entities. This has nothing to do
with AAAASF, JACO and those entities.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: So we'd be careful in
this new rule that we're considering that we'd
want to make it very clear and specify that we
have that control over the national
organization.

MS. CONN: Yes. That's what we're

encouraging.
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MR. TELLECHEA: Well, that's in control.
But you set the standards. If they want to
comply with those standards, fine. They're
approved. If they don't want to comply with
those standards, then they're not going to be
considered approved. That's it.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Other Committee
members?

Ma'am did you have anything else?

MS. CONN: Nope. Thank you.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Thank you very much.
That was very informative also.

MR. MCPHERSON: Mr. Chair, that concludes
the speakers on the accreditation issue. So
Mr. Chair, you may want to have a 15 minute
break. You may want to start looking at the
template and start going through that and
working on that.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Why don't we go ahead
and take a 15-minute break now. That'll give
Committee members time to check out and we'll
come back about 10:00 then we can tackle that.

Thank you, everybody.

(A break was had.)

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson, from an
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administrative point of view, what would be your
recommendation that we go ahead and do next
before moving on to the second portion
discussing the prescriptions?

MR. MCPHERSON: Well, Mr. Chair, you've
heard the public comment, you've seen the
written materials, and I think it would be
helpful if the members would look at the
template we handed out today, the template for
the accreditation of physician offices, the
accreditation rule for that, and I think from
that decide what is going to be applicable here
and delete which will not be applicable or
substitute phrases or words.

I think this would be a good starting point
to use this.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Very well. I think
that's the next recommendation. Let's get
started with that. And everybody knows what
we're speaking of. It's —--

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Good. Okay. It's the
64B8-9.009(2), Approval of Physician Office
Accrediting Organizations.

And I believe that's been provided to the
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public, Mr. McPherson?

MR. MCPHERSON: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. So for everybody
out in the audience that's -- that's what we're
speaking about.

Dr. Winchester, would you like to get
started?

DR. WINCHESTER: Yeah. I was going to
request that Ed or Larry, one, walk us through
changing all the surgery rules to insert the
ones from the -- from the proposed rule on pain
management.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I think that's an
excellent idea. I don't think we need to
reinvent the wheel here. So --

MR. TELLECHEA: We'll --

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Mr. Tellechea?

MR. TELLECHEA: You know, if you tell me
basically what you want in the rule. You know,
what are the parameters? What are exactly the
things that you're going to look at?

I think -- instead of going through this
rule saying "we want this, we don't want this,"
give us the basic parameters of it. Donna,

Nancy and I will sit down. We'll -- we'll use
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the parameters you've given to amend -- to
change the language in that rule and then we'll
bring something back to you in that regard, if
you would rather do it that way. I think that
would be more efficient.

And then once you get the draft in front of
you, then you can fine-tune it and make whatever
changes you want to it at that point in time.

DR. ROSENBERG: There's clearly some stuff
in there that's specific for surgery, you know,
post-operative stuff, obviously that needs to be
dropped. And I'm not sure what we need to add
that is more specific for pain management, but I
agree, using this as a template would be great.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Burns?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: Specific requirement, I
think, for pain management would be that this
would be in accordance with the Board of
Medicine and Board of Osteopathic Medicine
inspection standards.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Ms. McNulty, did you
have your hand up?

MS. MCNULTY: No.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Tucker and then

Dr. Winchester.

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

103

DR. TUCKER: There's a provision in here
that I think just needs some tweaking, but I do
like it. That the surveyor must be an ABMS or I
guess AAPS since we've recognized that as well,
board certified physician with two years of
experience with pain management.

MR. TELLECHEA: Yes. And then with the DOs
it would be AOCA, right.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Which number is that,
for the audience's benefit?

DR. TUCKER: That's number one --
subsection D, number -- let's see, number 1.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: So we're —-

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: About half way down
the page (not using microphone) .

DR. TUCKER: Yeah. The surveyor must be
ABMS or AAPS or AOA.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: So in other words, Jjust
number 3 there?

DR. TUCKER: Actually, it's number 1.
Number 3 states about administering anesthesia.
But I think if we say with experience in pain
management, that should be sufficient.

And I like the disciplinary, no

disciplinary action as well.
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CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Uh-huh. So that would
be in number 4 then.

DR. TUCKER: Yes. And of course, they must
comply with the rules sent out by the Board,
statute. Okay.

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, the way that this
rule reads, it says that "the surveyor must be
an AMBS or," for osteo version, "an AOA
certified physician." But then "...with two
years' experience performing office surgery."
But then it says "or Florida Health Care risk
manager, licensed through AHCA with two years
experience serving as a risk manager in a
surgical facility."

Do you want to retain that or do you want
to get rid of that? How would you prefer? And
T think, Gary, since you're a risk management
you may want to provide some input on that.
Excuse me, Dr. Winchester.

DR. WINCHESTER: You know, quite frankly, I
would leave 2 and 3 out and just stick with 1.

MR. TELLECHEA: Yeah. Well, 3 definitely
needs to go.

DR. WINCHESTER: Yeah, right.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay. All right.
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DR. WINCHESTER: Because I'm not sure, you
know, right now at least, that you're going to
find risk managers that have two years of
experience in --

DR. TUCKER: Pain medicine.

DR. WINCHESTER: -- in pain medicine.

MR. TELLECHEA: 1Is that a motion? Were you
Jjust going to give us some general guidance?

DR. TUCKER: Yeah.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

DR. TUCKER: That's what I was hoping.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Do you think we should
give you just general guidance and then come
back and ask us to approve it? Or what would
work best for you from a legal point of view and
administratively to get this thing done?

Either one of you or both of you?

MS. MCNULTY: I think at this point, I
think it would be helpful just to get
preliminary ideas so we can draft something and
then kind of get input from you, bring something
back to the next meeting, and then you can firm
it up more then.

MR. TELLECHEA: Yeah. I think this is more

like input, discussion amongst you folks, and
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then when you reach a consensus let us know what
you want and then we'll draft it and bring it
back to you. And when you have the language
then we'll approve the language.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. One question I
have to the members.

If there are people in the audience that
want to comment about what we're speaking about,
do you wish to hear that comment? Do you want
me to recognize them or are we closed on public
comments?

DR. TUCKER: Huh-uh.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: What does the Committee
members want to do about that?

DR. TUCKER: Closed.

DR. ROSE: Closed.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Very well. Okay.

So as far as -- I think we should just take
each thing at a time. So as far as that,

Mr. Tellechea, you have an idea -- and
Ms. McNulty and Ms. Murphy, who is probably
going to do most of the work --

(Laughter.)

-— you have an idea of what we want to do

regarding that?

American Court Reporting
407.896.1813




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

107

MR. TELLECHEA: Well, some of it so far.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Well, just that one
issue.

MR. TELLECHEA: Yeah. Yeah. I understand
all the stuff in here about anesthesiologists.
We're going to get rid of that.

DR. TUCKER: Uh-huh.

MR. TELLECHEA: Because this is a different
-— it's not -- so I understand that. I
understand the surveyor language. And you want
language in there saying that they have to
comply with -- at a minimum they have to comply
with Florida standards.

DR. TUCKER: Uh-huh.

MR. TELLECHEA: Do you want some language
in there about them providing copies of their
survey reports —--

DR. TUCKER: Yes.

MR. TELLECHEA: -- survey reports and
accreditation reports?

DR. TUCKER: Yes.

MR. TELLECHEA: That they have to agree --
they have to agree that the entity being
accredited by these organizations must sign a

waiver allowing the accrediting agency to
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provide us with survey reports and accrediting
reports.

DR. ROSE: Yes.

MR. TELLECHEA: Is that --

DR. TUCKER: Yes.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Ms. Goersch and then
Dr. Winchester.

MS. GOERSCH: Yeah. And then we had also
talked about that the surveys themselves need to
mirror our inspections. That that is very
specific in there as well, that it is -- because
not that, whatever their accreditation
standards, but it is our inspection standards,
so that, as a minimum, the same or at least has
to cover —--

MR. TELLECHEA: Can you -- I can't -- I can
barely hear you. Can you move the microphone a
little closer.

DR. TUCKER: You don't want her to yell at
you.

MR. TELLECHEA: I'm used to that. Don't
worry about it.

(Laughter.)

MS. GOERSCH: The survey —-- the surveys
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themselves that the surveys —--

MR. TELLECHEA: Uh-huh.

MS. GOERSCH: -- that the surveys have, as
a minimum, the same as our inspection standards.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

MS. GOERSCH: Because remember, we had some
discussion about that we did not want to have
the accrediting body's survey standards, which
maybe differ and could be less. We wanted to
have ours as a minimum included in that.

MR. TELLECHEA: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Winchester, did you
have your hand up?

DR. WINCHESTER: Yeah. As far as reporting
is concerned, I would suggest that they shall
provide a copy of the accreditation report and
the release has to allow the Department to get a
copy of the survey.

The reason I think we need to have the
accreditation report on file is that if -- if
somebody in the public calls up and says "Clinic
X, are they accredited," then the State would be
able to, you know, say that they are accredited.

MS. MCNULTY: May I ask a follow-up

question to Dr. Winchester?
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CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Uh-huh.

MS. MCNULTY: What about also for the
survey report? Do you think that's necessary or
unnecessary? I'm just trying to —--

DR. WINCHESTER: What I'd like to have is
the accreditation report filed with the State.

MS. MCNULTY: Right.

DR. WINCHESTER: And have the release form
allow the State to look at the survey report.

MS. GOERSCH: I think they should send it.
We had heard -- we heard testimony today that

some states require that they be sent. And I --

I think they should be sent -- I personally
liked Dr. Rose's idea earlier where -- for
consumer —-- from a consumer's perspective, 1if we

get the accreditation report sent to us, it's on
file. That that somehow is on the website --
that we post that somehow that this is an
accredited facility.

And it doesn't have to have the whole
report, just to say —-- so we have some basis of
somehow posting that it's accredited. And then
-- and then have the surveys on file if somebody
really wants more detailed information. But

allows if there's a concern that comes up and
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allows a place to go immediately, without having
to go say "send me a copy", you know, you're
losing days. You're losing time that way.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Winchester? And
then we'll go to that side.

DR. WINCHESTER: The only reason I would
speak against that is that we're putting a lot
of burden back on the Department. And I guess
maybe the Department would like to respond, but
if the accreditation report is on file then I
think the consumer should be able to assume that
all the requirements in the rule have been met.
And I don't know that putting the added burden
of actually putting online every survey 1is
necessary.

MS. GOERSCH: Only if it's accredited. You
know, a place to look to see if it's accredited.

DR. WINCHESTER: Okay. I thought you said
you wanted to have the survey reports.

DR. TUCKER: Not online.

MS. GOERSCH: Not online. The survey
reports are —-- that they're sent just like they
are in other states, that they are -- in other
states, that they're at the Department. But not

that those are posted. In fact, not even the
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accreditation report. Only that there's a place
to go where a consumer can see this is an
accredited clinic.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Rose? Did you want
to make a comment first, though, Mr. Tellechea.

MR. TELLECHEA: I'm listening right now.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Okay. Good.

Dr. Rose?

DR. ROSE: I think it's important that the
State house copies of those survey reports in
case questions come up because there was an
instance of an outpatient surgery center
recently that a relative of mine had some
concerns about, and we were able to find,
through some help from the office to locate the
right place where you can go to see what issues
that they've had in the past, and that they were
corrected.

So, however, the Department wants to house
that or make that available to the consumer,
they should be there. So if you want to go to a
pain management clinic and you want to know how
they did on their surveys, what their
deficiencies were, how long it took until they

corrected it, you can do that, because I think
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that's useful to the consumer in making their
decision.

The new point that I wanted to make was
based on the testimony we heard is that the
component wherein an inspector or someone looks
at the actual chart review, I realize there may
be many different disciplines involved in
inspecting the facilities, from engineers
looking at the structural plan to risk managers
and certified nurses handling different parts of
the patient care component. But I think the
chart review should be restricted to someone
that is board certified in pain medicine, and we
can define which boards they need to be to be
eligible to do that so that any entity we
contract to at least that one component of it,
at a minimal has to be done by a board certified
pain management physician who would be able to
really look at that chart and understand what's
going on and read between the lines, so someone
couldn't just buff a chart up and make it look
good for a surveyor, when someone is actually
practicing pain medicine and they could see all
the pitfalls and what they're trying to cover up

or not covering up, and maybe it's just fine.
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But they would have the ability to do the
follow-thru and say "this looks good, but now
let me see the whatever supporting document for
this," or "you had an abnormal screen here, show
me the follow up, where is it, is that there,"
and all that kind of stuff.

T think it's really crucial that for
patient quality and safety that that one
component be done by a board certified
physician, because I don't think any nurse, any
PhD or any other discipline can do that to that
extent. It's a pure peer review.

DR. WINCHESTER: Agreed. That's good.

DR. ROSENBERG: 1I'd like to strongly
endorse Dr. Rose's recommendation that that be
embraced.

DR. ROSE: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. Tellechea?

MR. TELLECHEA: We -- we can go ahead and
do that and put that in the rule. But on the
issue of the survey report, you know, I want to
emphasize that at a minimum you need to have --
we need to have access to those survey reports.
Because in -- when we were involved in that FLAX

litigation, those two different cases that we
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had to do them. I mean, those cases —-- those
cases were won on what appeared on the data that
came out of those survey reports. Because the
survey reports indicated that these people were
being accredited prior to meeting all the
requirements.

So I think it's key that in order to
monitor these entities that we have at least
access to those survey reports. Now, whether
you want them, you know, as a matter of fact to
file them with the Board of Medicine all the
time, that's a different story, but at least we
have to have access to them.

So if we contact them saying "you need to
cough them up," they need to cough then up.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson and then
Dr. Tucker?

MR. MCPHERSON: On the -- I think it's a
great idea for us to have on the website whether
or not an entity 1is accredited. And if somebody
wants to get a report of the survey, then they
should go to the entity that created the survey.

I think if you are requiring the Board of
Medicine, the Board of Osteopathic Medicine to

be a repository of every survey and respond to
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public requests for all those, then that -- that
would be something of a workload.

I would ask you to consider --

DR. ROSE: The only problem with that 1is
the entity won't do that. They will say "well
this is confidential information, you'd have to
go to the facility to get it."

You know, the Joint Commission is not going
to release you a copy of what the hospital
survey was. As chief of stuff, they even
blocked me from seeing certain things that the
hospital had.

So for the consumer to get it, there would
be no way. But if -- if it was a requirement
that that information be provided to the State,
and it could be upon request, it could be
handled that way.

Or, you know, I don't know if there's any
way that the facility themselves, the registered
pain management clinic, would likely voluntarily
give that to a consumer either.

MR. MCPHERSON: I will tell you that if you
could picture -- let's say we have a thousand
clinics, if you can picture maybe 300 having --

or more having this inspection. And if you can
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picture how many requests we would get -- phone,
fax, emails.

DR. ROSE: Require them to submit it to you
in any electronic format, in PDFs something, so
it's easily stored.

MR. MCPHERSON: And then we would -- and
you know, in this -- in this environment, this
economy, we're not going to be able to get
additional people or additional resources.

So this, I think, would be a major workload
issue. And we don't want to drop the ball
somewhere else to —-- to take on the new task.

So I would ask you to please consider an
alternative to your Board offices maintaining
copies of survey —-- surveys subject to a public
records request.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Let's some of our
Committee discussion now specifically, I guess,
to that issue so that we can kind of get
everybody's opinion on that before we go on to
something else.

Dr. Tucker?

DR. TUCKER: I just had a thought. You
know, you go in a restaurant and they've got

their health department inspection and their
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grade posted somewhere in the restaurant.

I wonder if we could mandate the clinics
have their most recent survey posted in the
clinic so that if a patient is interested in
going in that clinic, they can just go there.
They can see it, they don't have to get it from
the Department of Health, and they can go see.
And the inspector comes in and sees that their
last accrediting survey is up to date.

I wonder if we could do that. Because then
that would limit the paper load on the
Department, but would allow the patients and the
public access to those reports.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I want to go down the
line.

Ms. Goersch?

MS. GOERSCH: Yeah. I like that idea. I
will tell you that most people though do a lot
of research online. They try to research before
they actually go to a clinic and go, say, walk
in the door and say "hey, I want to see your
survey."

I'm just looking at what -- maybe we could
find something in between that works. I do like

the -- who had the idea about electronic? I
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like that a lot. Just require electronic
submissions. We dictate the format.

Maybe we even have an FTP site where you
have to just deposit to, so the Department
doesn't even have to deal with it. It's just
there. 1It's secure access. You can deposit to
it. Only the Department accesses if they need
it. So it's -- it's already done. 1It's already
stored for you. It's already there.

I mean, there's ways to do this
electronically where you don't have the burden.
I appreciate the burden. We don't want to
create more burden. But you're going to have
public records requests. I mean, it's just --
it's life.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Winchester?

DR. WINCHESTER: I like Dr. Tucker's idea,
except I would change the word "posted" to
something like "available" because I don't think
it is appropriate to have 25 pages, you know,
stuck on the wall.

DR. TUCKER: Oh, I didn't know it would be
that many. But, yeah, "available". Yeah, I
think that -- I didn't realize it would be that

many pages posted there. I thought there would
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Jjust be a summary page that they could post.
But somewhere available in the office setting.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Rosenberg? Then
we're going to go to Dr. Burns?

DR. ROSENBERG: Yes. 1I'd go along with
Dr. Winchester's recommendation. But I'm also
curious how many patients are even likely or
interested in requested that information when
they're going to a facility where they're main
interest is getting rid of their pain.

I have a feeling we're not looking at a
very significant of people that are going to be
requesting this information.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Dr. Burns?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: I think one issue to
resolve here is if we could ask the Department
if they feel that it would not be too cumbersome
to have entities required to submit a PDF file
that the consumer could click on and simply look
on their own computer screen or download at home
the survey that was performed.

If you have it required to be submitted in
a PDF file, that would be less of a burden and
workforce issue.

MS. GOERSCH: That's true. Yeah. The
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consumer just looks; you don't even have to deal
with it.

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: And just have it on the
website so that the consumer could click on that
if they wish and review it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Who's website?

VICE-CHAIR BURNS: This would be the
Department's website.

DR. ROSENBERG: You could make the
accrediting entities maintain that on their
website and have it linked to our website, and
so that the facilities they're surveying in
Florida, they have to put that on there and
maintain it so we could have a link to it. We
could set it up that way.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: Ms. Sanford?

MS. SANFORD: We do have a computer policy
that would prevent us to link to another, so.

CHATIRMAN BEARISON: Outside agency.

DR. ROSENBERG: Well, then we could have
the information where to go to and refer to that
site if they're accredited by this body, to go
to that site, and make them maintain it for the
Florida-inspected facilities.

CHATRMAN BEARISON: Mr. McPherson?
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MR. MCPHERSON: Would you allow the -- the
draft of this when it comes back to you to
provide an option that would not have the
Department be the repository and provide an
option for either the -- either the entity that
has the survey to make it available to people
who request 1it?

DR. ROSENBERG: Yeah, absolutely.

CHAIRMAN BEARISON: I think that's kind of
the feeling of the Committee is that we want
that information available at a fairly easy way
to the public, and how's that accomplished is, I
think, the question. But I think there's a
couple ideas which maybe when you go ahead and
give us some wordage back, maybe you can provide
us two or three options which are reasonable.

Does that sound like something,

Mr. Tellechea, you and Ms. McNulty and
Ms. Murphy can do for us?

MR. TELLECHEA: If that's what you want,
we'll do it.

CHAT